
 

 

 

DATE: May 29, 2019 

 

TO:  All Bidders 

 

FROM: City of Stonecrest Procurement Department  

 

RE:  IFB No. 2019-015, Parks & Recreation Lock System 

 

Please see Addendum No. 1 for the above-referenced solicitation. 
 

 



ADDENDUM NO. 1 

IFB NO. 2019-015 

PARKS & RECREATION LOCK SYSTEM 
 

1. Please clarify if installation only includes the changing out padlocks and cores.  

    Please see pages 4-5 of the solicitation.  

2. Are there any other locks that are being changed/removed?  

     No. 

3. Are all the cores already small formatted interchangeable or do you need new locks?  

     We believe the cores are interchangeable; however, some locations may need new locks. 

4. What is the existing lock system? 

     The existing lock system is BEST. 

5. Are you interest in another lock system? 

     Please see pages 4-5 of the solicitation.  

 

B. All other terms and conditions remain the same.  


